



# Dr. Pulak Dhar

MBBS (DU)  
MDC Reg NO - A - 60545

+8801715732754

✉ [dr.pulak38@gmail.com](mailto:dr.pulak38@gmail.com)

📍 KA-37/2, Lichubagan,  
Joarsahara, Dhaka

+8801931556699

## EDUCATION:

- 2014 - 2020 NICRH (under BSMMU)  
Post-Graduation  
MD in Radiation Oncology
- 2006 - 2011 Dhaka University  
MBBS  
Completed the Graduation
- 2003 - 2005 Willes Little Flower School & College  
O-Level  
A-Level

## PROFESSIONAL Summary

Adept medical doctor with eight solid years of practice experience. Dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures with the use of the latest industry equipment and technology. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILL(S):

- Proven and effective communication skills with patients, families, and other medical professionals.
- Leadership abilities to lead and manage practice staff in providing patients with quality care.
- Highly organized, which allows me to keep appointments, records, and patient details in order.
- Able to quickly and properly diagnose patient conditions in emergency situations to ensure they receive the treatment they need as soon as possible under controlled conditions.
- Planning chemotherapy schedule.
- Radiotherapy planning (2-D, 3DCRT, IMRT).
- Teaching under-graduate medical students.
- Teaching Nursing Students.

## Work Experience

- Medical Officer & MD Radiation Oncology (student)  
@NICRH  
2015-2021
- Senior Medical Officer, Clinical oncology  
Ahsania Mission Cancer and general hospital  
[Current working place]
- Lecturer  
Department of Physiology  
JIMCH & AWMCH  
2012-2014
- Internship  
JIMCH  
2011-2012
- Indoor medical officer  
Eden MultiCare Hospital

## Academic Qualification

Degree	Major	Result (CGPA)	Institution	Passing year
MD Radiation Oncology	Radiation and Clinical Oncology	Passed	National Institute of Cancer Research and Hospital (Under BSMMU)	2022
Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)	M.B.B. S	Pass	Jahurul Islam Medical College & Hospital (Under Dhaka University)	2011
O-Level	Science	4.85	Edexcel International	2003
A-Level	Science	4.67	Edexcel International	2005

Others:

- Managing Director- Dhaka oxford synergy
- Managing Director- S&A Corporation
- Managing Director- Signature Autos
- Director- TG Hospital

## Personal Information

Name: Pulak Dhar

Father's name: Anupam Kanti Dhar, Businessman

Mother's name: Gouri Rani Dhar, Housewife

Date of Birth: 21<sup>st</sup> July 1987

Place of Birth: Cumilla

Nationality: Bangladeshi

Religion: Hindu

Present Address: KA 37/2, Joar Sahara, Vatara, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Permanent Address: Deora(village), Mudarnagar, Cumilla, Bangladesh